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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
X ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2022
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission file number: 000-54013

QUALITY ONLINE EDUCATION GROUP INC.

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Delaware 42-1743717
(State or Other Jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer
Incorporation or Organization) Identification No.)

Unit 1, 60 Riviera Dr. Markham, Ontario, Canada L3R 5M1
Phone: 905-882-1585
(Address of Principal Executive Offices, Zip Code & Telephone Number)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
None

Securities registered pursuant to section 12(g) of the Act:
Common Stock, $0.0001 par value

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes 0 No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for

the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of
Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files).
Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, smaller reporting company, or an
emerging growth company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company”
in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
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Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company
Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or
revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed a report on and attestation to its management’s assessment of the effectiveness of its internal control
over financial reporting under Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (15 U.S.C. 7262(b)) by the registered public accounting firm that prepared or issued

its audit report. O

Indicate by a check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes [0 No

State the aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates: As of most recently completed second fiscal quarter there
is no active market for the registrant’s common stock.

The number of shares outstanding of the issuer’s Common Stock as of Oct 24, 2022 was 1,749,903,669.







TABLE OF CONTENT

PARTI
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF

EQUITY SECURITIES

ITEM 6. [RESERVED]
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 9C. DISCLOSURE REGARDING FOREIGN JURISDICTIONS THAT PREVENT INSPECTIONS

PART II1
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

SIGNATURES

Page

19

19

19

19

20

21

21

24

24

25

25

26

26

27

30

31

32

33

34

35




Partl

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements under “Summary,” “Risk Factors,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” “Our
Business” and elsewhere in this Offering Circular constitute forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements relate to expectations, beliefs,
projections, future plans and strategies, anticipated events or trends and similar matters that are not historical facts. In some cases, you can identify forward-
looking statements by terms such as “anticipate”, “believe,” “could,” “estimate, ” “plan,” “potential,” “should,” “will” and “would”
or the negatives of these terms or other comparable terminology.
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expect,” “intend,” “may,

2 <.

You should not place undue reliance on forward looking statements. The cautionary statements set forth in this Offering Circular, including in “Risk Factors”
and elsewhere, identify important factors which you should consider in evaluating our forward-looking statements. These factors include, among other things:

e Our ability to effectively execute our business plan;

e  Our expectations regarding demand for and market acceptance of our brand and service;

e  Our ability to retain and increase our student enrollment;

e Our ability to engage, train and retain new teachers;

e Relevant government policies and regulations relating to our corporate structure, business, and industry; and

e  General economic and business conditions; and our future business development, results of operations, funding, and financial condition.
Although the forward-looking statements in this Offering Circular are based on our beliefs, assumptions, and expectations, taking into account all information
currently available to us, we cannot guarantee future transactions, results, performance, achievements, or outcomes. No assurance can be made to any investor
by anyone that the expectations reflected in our forward-looking statements will be attained, or that deviations from them will not be material and adverse. We

undertake no obligation, other than as may be required by law, to re-issue this Offering Circular or otherwise make public statements updating our forward-
looking statements.




THE COMPANY
Our Corporate History

Quality Online Education Group Inc. (the “Company”’) was incorporated on September 20, 2007 as Life Nutrition Products, Inc. and was previously a dietary
supplement company specializing in the development marketing and distribution of all natural, proprietary, dietary supplements under the names Trim For
Life® Appetite Control and Trim For Life® Energy Formula. Pursuant to a Certificate of Amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation filed with the State of
Delaware and effective as of July 19, 2013, LNP changed its corporate name to “ADGS Advisory, Inc.”. On May 14, 2021, the Company changed its name to
Quality Online Education Group Inc., and its symbol to “QOEG.”

On September 7, 2010, the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement (the “Conqueror Share Exchange Agreement”) with Conqueror Group Limited,
a Hong Kong corporation (“Conqueror”) and Acumen Charm Ltd., a British Virgin Islands corporation (the “Conqueror Shareholder”). Pursuant to the
Conqueror Share Exchange Agreement, at the closing of the transaction contemplated in the Conqueror Share Exchange Agreement (the “Conqueror
Transaction”), the Company was to acquire 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Conqueror from the Conqueror Shareholder, making Conqueror
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

The Closing was to transpire on or before January 31, 2011 but it did not occur by that date. However, as of May 11, 2011, among other things, Michael M.
Salerno, the Company’s then sole officer and director, resigned as an officer and director of the Company, and appointed Chu Zhanjun and Li Gang as
directors, and Chu Zhanjun as President, Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer of the Company, each a designee of Conqueror. As a result, a
change in control occurred, due to the resignation of Mr. Salerno as sole officer and director, appointment of Mr. Chu as President, Chief Executive Officer and
Principal Financial Officer of the Company, and appointment of Mr. Chu and Mr. Li as directors. At the time, the parties anticipated that the transaction
contemplated by the Conqueror Share Exchange Agreement would not be completed at any time in future.

On December 7, 2012, LNP entered into the Original Exchange Agreement with ADGS and ADGS Holding. Pursuant to the Original Exchange Agreement, at
the closing of the transaction contemplated thereunder (the “Transaction), we agreed to acquire 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of ADGS,
making ADGS a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. On March 28, 2013, we entered into an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Original Exchange
Agreement (the Original Exchange Agreement, as amended is referred to in this report as the “Exchange Agreement™) pursuant to which we agreed to acquire
all of the outstanding shares of Almonds Kisses Limited (BVI), a British Virgin Islands company (“Almonds Kisses BVI”), from the eight shareholders of
Almonds Kisses BVI (the “Shareholders”), instead of the shares of ADGS, on the same terms and conditions set forth in the Exchange Agreement. Almonds
Kisses BVI is the owner of 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of ADGS. The Original Exchange Agreement incorrectly indicated that such
owner was ADGS Holdings which error was corrected in the Amendment. The Shareholders are Tong Wing Yee, Tong Wing Shan, Tso Yin Yee, Pang Yiu
Kwong, Sin Kok Ho, Fahy Roase-Collette, Tsang Kwai Chun and ADGS Holdings, each of whom executed the Amendment. In addition, on March 28, 2013,
the parties to the Exchange Agreement entered into an Extension Agreement (the “Extension Agreement”) extending the closing date of the Transaction to on
or before April 15, 2013.

Thus, upon consummation of the Acquisition which occurred on April 12, 2013, Almonds Kisses BVI became our wholly-owned subsidiary and the former
shareholders of Almonds Kisses BVI became our controlling shareholders, and Almond Kisses BVI in turn owns all of the issued and outstanding capital stock
of ADGS. In January 2013, Almonds Kisses BVI also became the owner of 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Vantage, a Hong Kong
corporation. Almond Kisses (BVI) in turn also owns all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Vantage. ADGS owns 80% of ADGS Tax Advisory
Limited (“ADGS Tax”) which is a Hong Kong incorporated holding company, and ADGS Tax owns a 30% interest in Dynamic Golden Limited which is also a
Hong Kong incorporated company.




Almonds Kisses BVI was incorporated on March 1, 2011 as a limited liability company in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and, as originally constituted, was
owned by the eight Shareholders identified above. ADGS is a Hong Kong corporation which was incorporated on April 28, 2011 and, as originally constituted,
was solely owned by Tong Wing Yee and Tong Wing Shan (two of the shareholders of Almonds Kisses BVI) until being acquired by Almonds Kisses BVI
pursuant to a transaction completed on April 30, 2011 in contemplation of the Acquisition. In this regard and in anticipation of effecting a transaction which
resulted in the Acquisition, on April 30, 2011 Tong Wing Yee and Tong Wing Shan exchanged their shares for additional shares in Almonds Kisses BVI in order
to create a BVI holding company structure for the operating business. British Virgin Islands holding companies have been utilized in Hong Kong for many
years by entrepreneurs undertaking business in Hong Kong. Management believes such structure may provide certain advantages in the future in that shares
held in a Hong Kong corporation are subject to a fairly substantial stamp duty on the transfer of any of such shares while the transfer of shares in a BVI
company is not subject to any stamp duty in the BVI. In addition, Management further believes the BVI holding company structure may provide other benefits
in the future including more corporate flexibility in that mergers can be effected by a BVI company compared to Hong Kong where a Hong Kong company is
not able to merge with any entity insofar that a merger is not provided for under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

On July 19, 2013, Life Nutrition Products, Inc. changed its name to ADGS Advisory, Inc. The Company also changed its symbol from LIPN to ADGS on such
date. ADGS Advisory, Inc. is a holding company.

On December 11, 2019, Rhonda Keaveney purchased 1,000,000 shares of Convertible Preferred Series A Stock from the Company, resulting in Ms. Keaveney
gaining voting control of the Company

On January 30, 2020, Rhonda Keaveney sold the controlling voting shares to Golden Panegyric Inc., and a change of control took place.
On June 26, 2020, Golden Panegyric Inc. sold the controlling voting shares to Xuye Wu, and a change of control took place.

On August 31, 2020, pursuant to the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company acquired Quality Online Education Group Inc., an Ontario company, in
exchange for 3 Billion (3,000,000,000) shares of common stock of the Company, and a change of control occurred.

On May 14, 2021, the Company changed its name to Quality Online Education Group Inc., and its symbol to “QOEG.”

On August 25, 2022, the Company was qualified for the Reg A.

Our Office

Our principal executive office is located at Unit 1, 60 Riviera Dr. Markham, ON L3R 5M1.

Our Website

www.qualityonline.education

Our Business Objectives

Our principal business objective is to maximize shareholder returns through our online English programs for K12 and adults, white-label online tutoring
services, and end-to-end management software solutions for education institutions. The company’s primary business is in educational services delivered
through online and mobile education platforms that enable students around the world to take live interactive English lessons with highly qualified English
native speaking teachers.

Our Mission

Our Mission is to develop students’ self-confidence so they can reach their goals through an enjoyable yet efficient learning experience.




Our Products

We have designed a holistic learning solution that enhances effective learning through the integration of live lessons, practice, and mentoring. Our academic
materials for K12 students include pre-reading, picture books, videos, and songs. Through our custom-built mobile solutions, students and parents can set their
goals and follow student progress in a one-stop service. Before taking lessons, students preview course materials using exercises and illustrations, supported by
a pronunciation recognition and rating system. Our teaching assistants mentor students by coaching them on the proper learning methods and attending to their
needs throughout the learning process. We have designed a holistic learning solution that enhances effective learning through the integration of live lessons,
practice, assessment, and mentoring. Our live lessons allow for frequent interactions between students and teachers, which is a key factor in improving English
communication skills. Assessments includes post-lesson quizzes, both of which help students better assess their learning outcome and identify areas for
1improvement.

Live lessons
One on one online lessons with native English speaker teachers

A majority of our students take live one-on-one lessons. Lessons are typically 25 minutes long. Teachers and students interact using real-time audio and visual
streaming technology. Our teachers provide instructions using our standardized curriculum. Teachers are allowed to adjust the pace of each lesson according to
student performance and reaction, thus accommodating students across all learning curves.

In order to give students a consistent and seamless learning experience, we arrange the same teacher for most of the classes for each student, and the teaching
assistants regularly review the feedback from students, their parents, and the teachers.

We pack our lessons into 3 groups — 75 lessons valid for 9 months, 150 lessons valid for 18 months, and 300 lessons valid for 36 months. The unit lesson price
is different regarding the package the students choose and the teacher’s teaching experience and background, ranging from USD $6.5 to $17.2.

Small class lessons with native English speaker teachers

In April 2021, we launched our small class program to give students more options that cater to their needs to learn with peers, with a fixed schedule, fixed
classmates, and fixed teachers.

Students opting in for small class lessons will choose a class with a fixed teacher designated for the class and a fixed weekly schedule for a period of
approximately three months. Students will take two lessons each week. Each lesson comprises two 25-minute sessions. Each small class is composed of up to
four students. The small class lesson format encourages students to interact with the teachers and classmates and engage students in the in-class environment
through learning with the same groups of classmates and teachers every time.

We offer the lesson in 3 groups — autumn term package, spring term package, and 1-year package. About 60 lessons for each term and 120 lessons for 1 year.
The unit lesson price is USD $ 4.15.

Effective Practice

Students are encouraged to preview course materials through our APP platform. Pre-lesson learning is particularly important, as such a process allows young
students to engage in more productive interactions with teachers during live lessons.

Our pre-lesson studying system contains key vocabulary, word pronunciation practice, and grammar learning points. Our system is interactive, featuring audio
functions that allow students to hear the correct pronunciation of key vocabulary words and model sentences. Students can record their pronunciation of
individual words to be graded by our system. To build a more instinctive understanding of the English language for our students, our pre-lesson studying
system relies on cartoons or interesting graphic stories to explain the meaning of vocabulary and phrases, rather than simply presenting the translation.




Mentoring by local service team

We maintain a pool of service teams or teachers for our students all around the world. The customer service is provided by a third-party service partner. We are
planning to hire local service teams as our customer base grow in France, Brazil, Thailand and Vietnam. We have established stringent selection criteria and
will make hiring decisions based on education service experience.

Business Partners

We also provide a one-stop educational service to our business partners, including recruiting native English speaker tutors, customizing teaching content, and
training the tutors. We provide native English speaker tutor recruiting and training services to business customers. Given the interactive nature of our lessons
and targeting students, we seek to engage teachers who have a strong command of the English language and good communication skills. Prospective candidates
must go through a resume screening, phone interview screening, pre-service orientation, new teacher training, and demonstration to be qualified to deliver live
lessons to our students. We also leverage the native English speaker tutor recruiting and training services to business customers.

Teacher engagement

Our teachers from the Philippines and North America have high English proficiency and experience in service industries or the education industry. The
individual skill sets and backgrounds of prospective teachers, combined with our rigorous selection and training program, have enabled us to build a team of
passionate and patient teachers who are highly qualified to assist students in meeting their learning objectives. The majority of our teachers are university
graduates in the Philippine, including many from reputable universities, medical and nursing schools, as well as experienced teachers. For our American
Academy program, we mainly engage teachers from North America with primary school and kindergarten teaching experience.

We attract applicants through various online social media platforms and career websites and regularly participate in job fairs in the Philippines.
Teacher training and development

Through the ongoing online enhancement of teaching methods and teacher training centers in the Philippines, most of our teachers can develop the skills to
communicate key learning points more effectively to our students. We believe that empowering our teachers with these skills is essential to improve the student
experience and ensuring that our students receive a quality education. We also add requirements and customize the training content according to the demand or
the business customers.

The newly engaged teachers are generally required to undergo standard training programs that focus on the curriculum from us or business customers, teaching
skills in a live lesson setting, as well as the learning about the behavior and objectives of different types of students. After completing our new teacher training
program, the candidates will be assessed by our team of experienced evaluators before they are allowed to offer lessons on our platform or start the service for
our business customers.

The teachers are ranked according to student feedback and peer evaluation process. Teachers must accumulate the required amount of teaching hours, maintain
high student ratings, and complete the training modules to get a promotion or salary increase. Our training program is updated and customized based on
changes to our curriculum, the demand of business customers, and feedback from our quality assurance team and students.

Description of the Business

Quality Online Education Group Inc. (QOEG) is an E-learning company that provides comprehensive online lessons to students in different parts of the world.
We deliver quality education to students and noticeable results from our passionate teachers and teaching assistants. We combined Education and Entertainment
(Edu-tainment) as part of our method. It is our mission to develop confidence in our students so they can reach their goals with happiness and efficiency! The
main business scope of the Group includes K12 English Online education services, courseware development, an exam preparation course of International
English Language Testing System (IELTS) for adults, and Education-technology platform development.




Most of our management team is based in Ontario, Canada. Most of the full time tutors we hire are in the Philippines. Our main operation functions such as
accounting, education content, R&D, IT, and marketing are based in Toronto. We have tutor resource management vendors in the Philippines. We have sales
partners in Southeast Asia, Europe and South America. Historically, Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., as a sales and service center for Chinese
customers, collected the revenue from Chinese customers and Quality Online Education Group Inc. (Ontario) collected the revenue from the customers of other
areas. The Company adjusted the organization structure in September 2021. All the revenues including those from China is collected by Quality Online
Education Group Inc. (Ontario). From Dec 2021, we stopped acquiring new students from mainland China. The Company ceased offering tutoring services to
students in mainland China in the end of April 2022.

Our Strategy — Business Plan

Quality Online Education Group, QOEG’s operating company, was founded in August 2018 in Ontario Canada with a global reach. We provide comprehensive
online English lessons to students around the world. English education resources are unbalanced between areas. The students in some of the Southeast Asia and
European countries are extremely under-served. To address this unmet need, we have developed online and mobile education platforms, customized the content
and optimized the marketing method to provide high quality yet affordable products that enable students around the world to take live English lessons with
English native speaking teachers. We connect our students with highly qualified foreign teachers. The teachers have gone through our rigorous selection and

training process before they deliver lessons to the students. We hire, train, and manage our tutors for North America and the Philippines.

Our market consists of students from K12 to adults. The lessons we provide are focused on the interaction and application of English as well as test preparation
such as IELTS.

While remaining based in Canada, we have successfully launched a direct selling model around the world. This business model is cost-effective, enabling us to
save significant sales and marketing dollars and build a stronger cash flow outlook compared to the competitors who only use online advertising.

We are also launching small group lessons, one teacher teaches 2-4 students online at the same time, which unit price is lower than other competitors, which
may be affordable for more students in our target cities yet with a higher margin.

We intend to further develop our sales of our online products through making it available and recognized in more and more countries in need of English
teaching resources. Moreover, we anticipate a greater margin of profit by increasing the student retention rate and launching new product lines, like group

lessons.

All our cash is paid directly by our customers to our Canadian company. We pay service expenses and sales commissions to the service partners in different
countries for the local customer service.

Competitive Conditions

The online English education services market in general is fragmented, rapidly evolving, and highly competitive. We also face competition from other online
and mobile platforms or internet companies that plan to expand their business into English education.

We believe that the principal competitive factors in our markets include the following:
e scope and quality of course offerings;
e quality and performance of the teachers;
e overall student experience and satisfaction;
e ability to effectively market course offerings to target customer groups, and

e cost-effectiveness of courses;




We believe that we are well-positioned to effectively compete in the selected cities” market in which we operate on the basis of our innovative approach to
acquire students, scalable and efficient business model, extensive and high-quality teacher network, high course quality, and experienced management team
caring about all the stakeholders including students, parents of our students, business partners, as well as the tutors.

However, some of our current or future competitors may have longer operating histories, greater brand recognition, or greater financial, technical, or marketing
resources than we do. For a discussion of risks related to competition, see more discussion in “Risk Factors”.

Sales and Marketing

To customer business marketing and sales

We market our platform through a combination of online social media and offline channels, and we also generate sales leads through referrals, which we called
“The Mommy Influencer Sales”.

The Mommy Influencers

We have historically generated a significant percentage of our sales leads through word-of-mouth referrals by our students and their parents in K-12 product
lines. New enrollments through word-of-mouth referrals have benefited from the rapid growth in our student base, as well as our reputation, brand, and the
proven learning results of our students. We integrated social network functionalities into our mobile app, such as sharing functions with WeChat, to encourage
students to share their learning experiences with their friends. We believe the rapid growth of our K-12 student base, greater brand awareness, and the success
of our K-12 students in achieving their English learning objectives lead to more word-of-mouth referrals and the purchase of larger course packages by our K-
12 students initially.

We have a KOL (Key Opinion Leader) marketing ecosystem in online and offline communities, including online social media groups and offline training
camps. the KOLs bring significant leads to our sales team. We pay influencers when their referrals end up buying the products. It’s known in marketing circles
as fission sales. To support this sales model, we developed a virtual campus system and recruit headmasters for the virtual campus. Each headmaster manages a
group of mummy influencers who provide leads to our telemarketing team.

Our telemarketing teams follow-up on sales leads by providing additional information and support and trying to convince prospective students to enroll in our
free trial lessons. Our course consultants then follow up with prospective students who have taken our free trial lessons and promote course packages most
suited to each student’s background, proficiency, and learning objectives.

Branding

We are focused on promoting our brand and increasing the overall effectiveness of our sales and marketing efforts. In 2019, we engaged Chris Downs, a
Canadian educator, author, teacher, celebrity, and popular guest star of a TV series and movies in China. We believe Chris’s success in his career and image

echoes with our company principle on delivering good quality education for all the students.

To business marketing and sales

We also provide online English tutor solutions to business customers by direct sales model. We help the business customers build up their own brand online
English lessons or add native English speaker tutors. Many small-medium education centers and institutions around the globe are interested in expanding their
product line to foreign teacher English lessons, for example, after school tutoring centers, kid’s picture book clubs, immigration agencies etc.

We provide holistic solutions to business customers including recruiting, training, and managing the tutors. Our dedicated corporate sales force regularly
communicates with potential business clients in every city we enter.




Regulation

From Dec 2021, we stopped acquiring the students live in mainland China. In compliance with the New Regulation, the “Opinions on Further Alleviating the
Burden of Homework and After-School Tutoring for Students in Compulsory Education” published in July 2021 by the General Office of the CPC Central
Committee and the General Office of the State Council of the PRC, the Company ceased offering tutoring services to students in mainland China in the end of
April 2022.

About 550 students in mainland China were still active, which was about 1/3 of our monthly active students by end of Feb 2022. The lessons of those active
students were delivered, and contracts were terminated by the end of April 2022. We haven’t had any operations in China since then.

The Administrative Measures on Internet Information Services, or the ICP Measures, promulgated by the PRC State Council and as last amended on January 8,
2011, sets forth more specific rules on the provision of internet information services. According to the ICP Measures, any company that engages in the
provision of commercial internet information services must obtain a sub-category VATS License for Internet Information Services, or the ICP License, from the
relevant government authorities before providing any commercial internet information services within the PRC. The Company does not have a proper ICP
license after the termination of the only existing VIE contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd.

On July 24, 2021 China’s official state media, including Xinhua News Agency and China Central Television, announced the Opinions on Further Alleviating
the Burden of Homework and After-School Tutoring for Students in Compulsory Education (the “Opinion”), issued by the General Office of the CPC Central
Committee and the General Office of the State Council. The Opinion contains high-level policy directives about requirements and restrictions related to online
and offline after-school tutoring services, including, (i) foreign capital is prohibited from controlling or participating in Academic AST providers through
merger and acquisitions, entrusted operations, joining franchise or using variable interest entities. (ii) banning foreign teachers located overseas from providing
tutoring services in China.

This Opinion does affect the operation in China. The company made following restructurings and decisions.

Due to PRC legal restrictions on foreign ownership and investment in the value-added telecommunications market, we operated our online platform through
Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd, our consolidated variable interest entity, or VIE, in the PRC. Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd held
our ICP license necessary to operate our online service in China. We relied on a series of contractual arrangements among Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology
Co., Ltd and its shareholders to operate our online and mobile platforms in China. We did not have equity interests in Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology
Co., Ltd. However, as a result of these contractual arrangements, we were the primary beneficiary of Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd and treat it
as our consolidated VIE under U.S. GAAP.

We terminated the VIE contract in September 2021 and entered a new service contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd as one of the
suppliers on global online market research, education consulting and information technology consulting service. Our agreement with Tianjin Zhipin Education
Technology Co. is attached hereto as an Exhibit. By the termination of the VIE contracts the company also does not have proper ICP license to deliver online
education service to students in mainland China. Thus, we ceased the operations in China in the end of April 2022.

The Company is not planning to invest in Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd. or any other companies in China. We no longer own any companies
or invest in any companies in China as a foreign investor.

The Company’s compliance with these measures will not have a material adverse impact on its existing business in the countries other than China. To make
sure our customers are not from mainland China, we stopped the marketing and sales activities in mainland China, and the updated service agreement required
the customers announce that they are not living in mainland China. Our updated service agreement is attached hereto as an Exhibit.




ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

RISK FACTORS
General Risks
The Company is a Smaller Reporting Company
QOEG (as this is the name of the ticker symbol) is a “smaller reporting company.” Investing in our Common Stock involves a high degree of risk.
e We may be unable to invest the proceeds of this offering on acceptable terms, or at all.

e  We are dependent on our key personnel for our success. The departure of any of our executive officers or key personnel could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

e  Our growth depends on external sources of capital, which may not be available on favorable terms or at all.

e Investors participating in this offering will incur immediate dilution.
Contingent or unknown liabilities could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, liquidity and results of operations.
We may in the future acquire online education companies, subject to liabilities and without any recourse, or with only limited recourse, with respect to
unknown liabilities. As a result, if a claim were asserted against us based on ownership of any of these properties, we may have to pay substantial amounts to
defend or settle the claim. If the magnitude of such unknown liabilities is high, individually or in the aggregate, our business, financial condition, liquidity and
results of operations would be materially and adversely affected.
It is possible that investors may lose their entire investment.
We will be reliant on the proceeds of this offering to expand our operations. We may not be successful in implementing our business strategy or that we will be

successful in achieving our objectives. Our prospects for success must be considered in the context of a thinly capitalized company in a highly competitive
market. As a result, investors may lose their entire investment.




Risks Related to Financing Our Business

Expenses required to operate as a public company will reduce funds available to develop our business and could negatively affect our stock price and
adversely affect our results of operations, cash flow and financial condition.

Operating as a public company is more expensive than operating as a private company, including additional funds required to obtain outside assistance from
legal, accounting, investor relations, or other professionals that could be more costly than planned. We may also be required to hire additional staff to comply
with additional SEC and OTC Markets reporting requirements. We anticipate that these costs will be approximately $100,000 annually. Our failure to comply
with reporting requirements and other provisions of securities laws could negatively affect our results of operations, cash flow and financial condition.

Our growth depends on external sources of capital, which may not be available on favorable terms or at all. In addition, investors, banks, and other
financial institutions may be reluctant to enter into any lending or financial transactions with us, because we intend to enter into the cultivation and
production of sustainable agriculture. If any of the source of funding is unavailable to us, our growth may be limited, and our operating profit may be
impaired.

We may not be in a position to take advantage of attractive investment opportunities for growth if we are unable, due to global or regional economic
uncertainty, changes in the state or federal regulatory environment relating to the sustainable agriculture industry, our own operating or financial performance
or otherwise, to access capital markets on a timely basis and on favorable terms or at all. Because we intend to grow our business, this limitation may require us
to raise additional equity or incur debt at a time when it may be disadvantageous to do so.

Our access to capital will depend upon a number of factors over which we have little or no control, including general market conditions and the market’s
perception of our current and potential future earnings. If general economic instability or downturn leads to an inability to obtain capital to finance, the
operation could be negatively impacted. In addition, investors, banks, and other financial institutions may be reluctant to enter into financing transactions with
us, because we intend to acquire properties for the use in the cultivation and production of sustainable agriculture. If this source of funding is unavailable to us,
our growth may be limited.

Our ability to raise funding is subject to all of the above factors and will also be affected by our future financial position, results of operations and cash flows.
All of these events would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, liquidity, and results of operations.

Any future indebtedness reduces cash available for distribution and may expose us to the risk of default under debt obligations that we may incur in the
future.

Payments of principal and interest on borrowings that we may incur in the future may leave us with insufficient cash resources to operate the business. Our
level of debt and the limitations imposed on us by debt agreements could have significant material and adverse consequences, including the following:

e our cash flow may be insufficient to meet our required principal and interest payments;

e we may be unable to borrow additional funds as needed or on favorable terms, or at all;

e we may be unable to refinance our indebtedness at maturity or the refinancing terms may be less favorable than the terms of our original indebtedness;
e to the extent we borrow debt that bears interest at variable rates, increases in interest rates could materially increase our interest expense;

e we may default on our obligations or violate restrictive covenants; in which case the lenders may accelerate these debt obligations.

e our default under any loan with cross default provisions could result in a default on other indebtedness.

If any one of these events were to occur, our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow, and our ability to make distributions to our shareholders could
be materially and adversely affected.
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Risks Related to Our Organization, Structure and Business

The change of the business in recent months may be unsuccessful.

In December of 2021, we stopped acquiring students who live in mainland China. In compliance with the New Regulation, the “Opinions on Further
Alleviating the Burden of Homework and After-School Tutoring for Students in Compulsory Education” published in July 2021 by the General Office of the
CPC Central Committee and the General Office of the State Council of the PRC, the Company ceased offering tutoring services to students in mainland China
in April 2022. We delivered all the services in active contract before the cessation. Our failure to now further increase our student enrollment could negatively
affect our results of operations, cash flow and financial condition.

We are dependent on our key personnel for our success.

We will depend upon the efforts, experience, diligence, skill, and network of business contacts of our senior management team; therefore, our success will
depend on their continued service. The departure of any of our executive officers or key personnel could have a material adverse effect on our business. If any
of our key personnel were to cease their employment, our operating results could suffer. Further, we do not intend to maintain key person life insurance that
would provide us with proceeds in the event of death or disability of any of our key personnel.

We believe our future success depends upon our senior management team’s ability to hire and retain highly skilled managerial, operational, and marketing
personnel. Competition for such personnel is intense, and we cannot assure you that we will be successful in attracting and retaining such skilled personnel. If
we lose or are unable to obtain the services of key personnel, our ability to implement our investment strategies could be delayed or hindered, and the value of
your investment may decline.

Furthermore, we may retain independent contractors to provide various services for us, including administrative services, transfer agent services and
professional services. Such contractors have no fiduciary duty to us and may not perform as expected or desired.

We have a limited operating history with our current business model, which makes it difficult to predict our future prospects and financial performance.

We have a short operating history with our current business model. Our business since inception has generated limited gross billings and revenues, and may not
produce significant gross billings and revenues in the near term, or at all, which may harm our ability to obtain additional financing and may require us to
reduce or discontinue our operations. If we do generate significant gross billings and revenues in the future, we expect it will be largely from the sale of our
English course packages on our online and mobile education platforms. You must consider our business and prospects in light of the risks and difficulties we
may encounter as an early-stage operating company in a new and rapidly evolving industry. We may not be able to successfully address these risks and
difficulties, which could significantly harm our business, operating results, and financial condition.

Our senior management team will manage our business subject to very broad management guidelines and generally will not seek board approval for each
management decision.

Our senior management team has discretion over the use of proceeds from this offering, and you will have no opportunity to evaluate the terms of transactions
or other economic or financial data concerning our operations that are not described in this offering circular or other periodic filings with the SEC.
Furthermore, currently a substantial portion of the net proceeds of this offering is not specifically committed to any specific projects or business. We will rely
on the senior management team’s ability to execute the business plan, subject to the oversight and approval of our board of directors. Accordingly, you should
not purchase Common Stock of the Company unless you are willing to entrust all aspects of our day-to-day management to our senior management team.

Our board of directors may change our operation objectives and strategies without shareholders’ consent.
Our board of directors determines our major policies, including regarding financing, growth, debt capitalization, distributions, and other material events. Our

board of directors may amend or revise these and other policies without a vote of the shareholders. Under our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, our
shareholders generally have a right to vote only on the following matters:
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e change the name or other designation or the par value of the Common Stock;
e increase or decrease the aggregate number of Common Stock that we have the authority to issue;

e increase or decrease the aggregate number of Common Stock that we have the authority to issue; our being a party to a merger, consolidation, sale or
other disposition of all or substantially all of our assets or statutory merger or acquisition.

e  All other matters are subject to the discretion of our board of directors.
The fact that we have generated operating losses in the past raises doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

The Company may generate operating losses before the expansion of our courses and students. We may have to cover any shortfall in operating capital from
sales of equity and debt securities, but there can be no assurance that we will continue to be able to do so. The unpredictable economy in the United States and
Canada and the volatile public or private equity markets may make it more difficult for us to raise capital as and when we need it, and it is difficult for us to
assess the impact this might have on our operations or liquidity. If we cannot raise the funds that we require to continue our business operations, there is a
substantial risk that our business will fail.

We may be unable to attract and retain qualified, experienced, highly skilled personnel, which could adversely affect the implementation of our business
plan.

Our success depends to a significant degree upon our ability to attract, retain and motivate skilled and qualified personnel. As we become a more mature
company in the future, we may find recruiting and retention efforts more challenging. If we do not succeed in attracting, hiring and integrating excellent
personnel, or retaining and motivating existing personnel, we may be unable to grow effectively. The loss of any key employee, including shareholders of our
senior management team, and our inability to attract highly skilled personnel with sufficient experience in our industries could harm our business.

If we are not able to continue to attract students to purchase our course packages and to increase the spending of our students on our platform, our
business and prospects will be materially and adversely affected.

Our ability to continue to attract students to purchase our course packages and to increase their spending on our education platform, are critical to the continued
success and growth of our business. This in turn will depend on several factors, including our ability to effectively market our platform to a broader base of
prospective students, continue to develop, adapt, or enhance quality educational content and services to meet the evolving demands of our existing or
prospective students and expand our geographic reach. We must also manage our growth while maintaining consistent and high teaching quality, and respond
effectively to competitive pressures. If we are unable to continue to attract students to purchase our course packages and to increase the spending of our
students on our platform, our gross billings and net revenues may decline, which may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

If we are unable to conduct sales and marketing activities cost-effectively, our results of operations and financial condition may be materially and adversely
affected.

We have incurred significant sales and marketing expenses. Our sales expenses include telemarketing sales and free trial lesson related expenses, and our
marketing expenses include online and offline marketing and seminar expenses.

Our sales activities may not be well received by students and may not result in the levels of sales that we anticipate, and our trial lessons may not be attractive
to our prospective students. Furthermore, we may not be able to achieve the operational efficiency necessary to increase the gross billings per sales and
marketing staff. We also may not be able to retain or recruit experienced sales staff, or to efficiently train junior sales staff. Further, marketing and branding
approaches and tools in the online education market are evolving, especially for mobile platforms. This further requires us to enhance our marketing and
branding approaches and experiment with new methods to keep pace with industry developments and student preferences. Failure to refine our existing
marketing and branding approaches or to introduce new marketing and branding approaches in a cost-effective manner may reduce our market share, cause our
revenues to decline and negatively impact our profitability.
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If we are not able to continue to engage, train and retain qualified teachers, we may not be able to maintain consistent teaching quality on our platform,
and our business, financial conditions and operating results may be materially and adversely affected.

Our teachers are critical to the learning experience of our students and our reputation. We seek to engage highly qualified teachers with strong English and
teaching skills. We must provide competitive pay and other benefits, such as nice company culture and clear career path to attract and retain them. We must
also provide ongoing training to our teachers to ensure that they stay abreast of changes in course materials, student demands and other changes and trends
necessary to teach effectively. Furthermore, as we continue to develop new course contents and lesson formats, we may need to engage additional teachers with
appropriate skill sets or backgrounds to deliver instructions effectively. We cannot guarantee that we will be able to effectively engage and train such teachers
quickly, or at all. Further, given other potential more attractive opportunities for our quality teachers, over time some of them may choose to leave our platform.
We have not experienced major difficulties in engaging, training or retaining qualified teachers in the past, however, we may not always be able to engage, train
and retain enough qualified teachers to keep pace with our growth while maintaining consistent education quality. We may also face significant competition in
engaging qualified teachers from our competitors or from other opportunities that are perceived as more desirable. A shortage of qualified teachers, a decrease
in the quality of our teachers’ performance, whether actual or perceived, or a significant increase in the cost to engage or retain qualified teachers would have a
material adverse effect on our business and financial conditions and results of operations.

The Chinese government could attempt to farther extend its reach to include our Company.
If the Chinese government attempts to further extend its reach of authority. If it does so to the degree that it covers the Company because of our past operations
in China, it could materially harm the value of our common stock or could significantly limit or completely hinder our ability to offer or continue to offer
securities to investors and cause the value of such securities to significantly decline or be worthless.
If we fail to successfully execute our growth strategies, our business and prospects may be materially and adversely affected.
Our growth strategies include grow our student base and increase student enrollments, increasing our market penetration amongst K-12 students, expanding our
course offerings, enhancing our teaching methods, improving the learning experience of our students, and advancing our technology. We may not succeed in
executing these growth strategies due to a number of factors, including the following:

e we may not be able to replicate the success and growth of our business model from existing cities to other cities

e we may fail to further promote our platforms;

e we may not be successful in effectively delivering and promoting our small class lessons

e we may fail to effectively promote our solutions to business customers

e we may not be able to engage, train and retain a sufficient number of qualified teachers and other key personnel;

e we may not be able to continue to improve our personalized learning experience of our students and to enhance our existing courses or develop new
courses, especially for young students, that meet the changing demands for English learners;

e we may fail to maintain the technology necessary to deliver a smooth learning experience to our students; and
e we may not be able to identify suitable targets for acquisitions and partnership.

If we fail to successfully execute our growth strategies, we may not be able to maintain our growth rate and our business and prospects may be materially and
adversely affected as a result.
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If we fail to develop and introduce new courses that meet our existing and prospective students’ expectations, or adopt new technologies important to our
business, our competitive position and ability to generate revenues may be materially and adversely affected.

Historically, our core business centered on one-on-one English courses. We have since expanded our course offerings to small class lessons, and test
preparation targeting a wide range of student demographics. We intend to continue developing new courses. The timing of the introduction of new courses is
subject to risks and uncertainties. Unexpected technical, operational, or other problems could delay or prevent the introduction of one or more new courses.
Moreover, we cannot assure you that any of these courses or programs will match the quality or popularity of those developed by our competitors, achieve
widespread market acceptance or contribute the desired level of income.

Technology standards in internet and value-added telecommunications services and products in general, and in online education in particular, may change over
time. If we fail to anticipate and adapt to technological changes, our market share and our business development could suffer, which in turn could have a
material and adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. If we are unsuccessful in addressing any of the risks related to new courses, our
reputation and business may be materially and adversely affected.

We use the streaming technology and infrastructure of a third-party to deliver all the lessons to our students and to conduct teacher training. Any
interruption to or discontinuation of our cooperative relationship with this company may severely and negatively impact our ability to deliver our course
content to students.

We use the technology of EEO EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY CO. LTD. (EEO), to deliver audio and video data, and their technology is important to our
ongoing ability to operate our online and mobile education platforms. Loss of their services could keep us from operating.

Some students may decide not to continue taking our courses for a number of reasons, including a perceived lack of improvement in their English
proficiency or general dissatisfaction with our programs, which may adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and
reputation.

The success of our business depends in large part on our ability to retain our students by delivering a satisfactory learning experience and improving their
English proficiency. If students feel that we are not providing them the experience they are seeking, they may choose not to renew their existing packages. For
example, our education programs may fail to significantly improve a student’s English proficiency. There are no standard assessments or tests to measure the
effectiveness of our lessons or teaching methods, and our ability to improve the English proficiency of our students is largely dependent upon the interests,
efforts and time commitment of each student. For K-12 students, parent satisfaction with our programs is also a key factor. Their satisfaction may decline for a
number of reasons, many of which may not reflect the effectiveness of our lessons and teaching methods. A student’s learning experience may also suffer if his
or her relationship with our teachers and teaching assistants does not meet expectations. We have observed an increase in forfeiture rate historically, which may
negatively impact the perceived effectiveness of our curriculum and the level of student engagement on our platform. If a significant number of students fail to
significantly improve their English proficiency after taking our lessons or if their learning experiences with us are unsatisfactory, they may not purchase
additional lessons from us or refer other students to us and our business, financial condition, results of operations and reputation would be adversely affected.

We may encounter disputes from time to time relating to our use of intellectual property of third parties.

We cannot be certain that third parties will not claim that our business infringes upon or otherwise violates patents, copyrights or other intellectual property
rights that they hold. We cannot assure you that third parties will not claim that our courses and marketing materials, online courses, products, and platform or
other intellectual property developed or used by us infringe upon valid copyrights or other intellectual property rights that they hold. We may be subject to
claims by educational institutions and organizations, content providers and publishers, competitors and others on the grounds of intellectual property rights
infringement, defamation, negligence or other legal theories based on the content of the materials that we or our teachers distribute or use in our business
operation. These types of claims have been brought, sometimes successfully, against print publications and educational institutions in the past. We may
encounter disputes from time to time over rights and obligations concerning intellectual property, and we may not prevail in those disputes.
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Any claims against us, with or without merit, could be time consuming and costly to defend or litigate, divert our management’s attention and resources, or
result in the loss of goodwill associated with our brand. If a lawsuit against us is successful, we may be required to pay substantial damages and/or enter into
royalty or license agreements that may not be based upon commercially reasonable terms, or we may be unable to enter into such agreements at all. We may
also lose, or be limited in, the rights to offer some of our programs, parts of our platform and products or be required to make changes to our course materials
or websites. As a result, the scope of our course materials could be reduced, which could adversely affect the effectiveness of our curriculum, limit our ability
to attract new students, harm our reputation and have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial position.

Failure to protect confidential information of our teachers and students against security breaches could damage our reputation and brand and
substantially harm our business and results of operations.

A significant challenge to the online education industry is the secure storage of confidential information and its secure transmission over public networks.
Other than purchases made by our corporate partners, all purchases of our course packages are made through our website and our mobile apps. In addition,
online payments for our course packages are settled through third-party online payment services. Maintaining complete security for the storage and
transmission of confidential information on our technology platform, such as student names, personal information and billing addresses, is essential to
maintaining student confidence.

We have adopted security policies and measures to protect our proprietary data and student information. However, advances in technology, the expertise of
hackers, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other events or developments could result in a compromise or breach of the technology that we use to
protect confidential information. We may not be able to prevent third parties, especially hackers or other individuals or entities engaging in similar activities,
from illegally obtaining such confidential or private information we hold as a result of our students’ visits to our website and use of our mobile apps. Such
individuals or entities obtaining our students’ confidential or private information may further engage in various other illegal activities using such information.
Any negative publicity on our website’s or mobile apps’ safety or privacy protection mechanisms and policies, and any claims asserted against us or fines
imposed upon us as a result of actual or perceived failures, could have a material and adverse effect on our public image, reputation, financial condition and
results of operations.

Practices regarding the collection, use, storage, transmission and security of personal information by companies operating over the internet and mobile
platforms have recently come under increased public scrutiny. Increased regulation by the PRC government of data privacy on the internet is likely and we may
become subject to new laws and regulations applying to the solicitation, collection, processing or use of personal or consumer information that could affect
how we store and process the data of our teachers and students. We generally comply with industry standards and are subject to the terms of our own privacy
policies. Compliance with any additional laws could be expensive, and may place restrictions on the conduct of our business and the manner in which we
interact with our students. Any failure to comply with applicable regulations could also result in regulatory enforcement actions against us.

Significant capital and other resources may be required to protect against information security breaches or to alleviate problems caused by such breaches or to
comply with our privacy policies or privacy-related legal obligations. The resources required may increase over time as the methods used by hackers and others
engaged in online criminal activities are increasingly sophisticated and constantly evolving. Any failure or perceived failure by us to prevent information
security breaches or to comply with privacy policies or privacy-related legal obligations, or any compromise of security that results in the unauthorized release
or transfer of personally identifiable information or other student data, could cause our students to lose trust in us and could expose us to legal claims. Any
perception by the public that online transactions or the privacy of user information are becoming increasingly unsafe or vulnerable to attacks could inhibit the
growth of online education services generally, which may negatively impact our business prospects.

Our employees may engage in misconduct or other improper activities or misuse our platform, which could harm our reputation.

We are exposed to the risk of employee fraud or other misconduct. Employee misconduct could include intentionally failing to comply government regulations,
engaging in unauthorized activities and misrepresentation to our potential students during marketing activities, which could harm our reputation. Employee
misconduct could also involve improper use of our students’ and teachers’ sensitive or classified information, which could result in regulatory sanctions against
us and serious harm to our reputation. Employee misconduct could also involve making payments to government officials or third parties that would expose us
to being in violation of laws. It is not always possible to deter employee misconduct, and the precautions we take to prevent and detect this activity may not be
effective in controlling unknown or unmanaged risks or losses, which could harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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We are subject to certain regional political and economic risks that may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

We engage teachers and operate offices mostly in North America, with some in the Philippines. Accordingly, our business, results of operations and financial
condition may be materially and adversely affected by significant political, social and economic developments in North America and the Philippines or changes
in the laws and regulations. In particular, our operations and our operating results may be adversely affected by:

e changes in policies of the government or changes in laws and regulations, or in the interpretation or enforcement of these laws and regulations;
e measures that may be introduced to control inflation, such as interest rate increases or bank account withdrawal controls; and

e changes in the tax laws and regulations.

In addition, the Philippines has and may in the future experience political instability, including strikes, demonstrations, protests, marches, or other types of civil
disorder. These instabilities and any adverse changes in the political environment in the Philippines could increase our costs, increase our exposure to legal and
business risks, disrupt our office operations in the Philippines or affect our ability to engage teachers. We engage our teachers in the Philippines as independent
contractors, whose rights are different from those of employees. Under Philippine labor laws, the level and extent of control exercised by the hiring entity
would determine the employment status. Our labor costs will increase if we engage our teachers in the Philippines as full-time employees or if courts or
relevant authorities in the Philippines determine that our teachers are deemed employees.
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Risks Related to Our Stockholders and Purchasing Shares of Common Stock

Your percentage of ownership may become diluted if we issue new Common Stock or other securities, including shares that are eligible for exchange.

Our board of directors is authorized, without your approval, to cause us to issue additional Common Stock to raise capital through the issuance of Common
Stock (including equity or debt securities convertible into Common Stock), and other rights, on terms and for consideration as our board of directors in its sole
discretion may determine. Any such issuance could result in dilution of the equity of our shareholders. We also have 1,207,885,627 as of August 31, 2022
shares that are still exchangeable from Quality Online Education Group Inc, an Ontario company, and our subsidiary, which could cause us to issue
1,207,885,627 new shares of QOEG common stock, which would further dilute our current shareholders and any investors in this Offering

We have not voluntarily implemented various corporate governance measures.

Federal legislation, including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, has resulted in the adoption of various corporate governance measures designed to promote the
integrity of the corporate management and the securities markets. Some of these measures have been adopted in response to legal requirements. Others have
been adopted by companies in response to the requirements of national securities exchanges, such as the NYSE or The NASDAQ Stock Market, on which their
securities are listed. Among the corporate governance measures that are required under the rules of national securities exchanges are those that address board of
directors’ independence, audit committee oversight and the adoption of a Code of Ethics. Our Board of Directors expects to adopt a Code of Ethics at its next
Board meeting. The Company has not adopted exchange-mandated corporate governance measures and, since our securities are not listed on a national
securities exchange, we are not required to do so. It is possible that if we were to adopt some or all of these corporate governance measures, stockholders would
benefit from somewhat greater assurances that internal corporate decisions were being made by disinterested directors and that policies had been implemented
to define responsible conduct. For example, in the absence of audit, nominating and compensation committees comprised of at least a majority of independent
directors, decisions concerning matters such as compensation packages to our senior officers and recommendations for director nominees may be made by a
majority of directors who have an interest in the outcome of the matters being decided. Prospective investors should bear in mind our current lack of corporate
governance measures in formulating their investment decisions.

We may be exposed to potential risks relating to our internal control over financial reporting.

As directed by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“SOX 404”), the SEC has adopted rules requiring public companies to include a report of
management on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting in its annual reports. While we expect to expend significant resources in developing the
necessary documentation and testing procedures required by SOX 404, there is a risk that we will not comply with all of the requirements imposed thereby. At
present, there is no precedent available with which to measure compliance adequately. In the event we identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses
in our internal control over financial reporting that we cannot remediate in a timely manner, investors and others may lose confidence in the reliability of our
financial statements and our ability to obtain equity or debt financing could suffer.

We have many authorized but unissued shares of our common stock.

We have a large number of authorized but unissued shares of common stock, which our management may issue without further stockholder approval, thereby
causing dilution of your holdings of our common stock. Our management will continue to have broad discretion to issue shares of our common stock in a range
of transactions, including capital-raising transactions, mergers, acquisitions, and other transactions, without obtaining stockholder approval, unless stockholder
approval is required. If our management determines to issue shares of our common stock from the large pool of authorized but unissued shares for any purpose
in the future, your ownership position would be diluted without your further ability to vote on that transaction.
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Shares of our common stock may continue to be subject to illiquidity because our shares may continue to be thinly traded and may never become eligible
for trading on a national securities exchange.

While we may at some point be able to meet the requirements necessary for our common stock to be listed on a national securities exchange, we cannot assure
you that we will ever achieve a listing of our common stock on a national securities exchange. Our shares will only be eligible for quotation on the OTC
Markets, which is not an exchange. Initial listing on a national securities exchange is subject to a variety of requirements, including minimum trading price and
minimum public “float” requirements, and could also be affected by the general skepticism of such markets concerning companies that are the result of mergers
with inactive, publicly-held companies. There are also continuing eligibility requirements for companies listed on public trading markets. If we are unable to
satisfy the initial or continuing eligibility requirements of any such market, then our stock may not be listed or could be delisted. This could result in a lower
trading price for our common stock and may limit your ability to sell your shares, any of which could result in you losing some or all of your investments.

The market valuation of our business may fluctuate due to factors beyond our control and the value of your investment may fluctuate correspondingly.

The market valuation of emerging growth companies, such as us, frequently fluctuate due to factors unrelated to the past or present operating performance of
such companies. Our market valuation may fluctuate significantly in response to a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control, including:

i.  changes in securities analysts’ estimates of our financial performance, although there are currently no analysts covering our stock;
ii. fluctuations in stock market prices and volumes, particularly among securities of emerging growth companies;
iii. changes in market valuations of similar companies;

iv. announcements by us or our competitors of significant contracts, new technologies, acquisitions, commercial relationships, joint ventures or capital
commitments;

v. variations in our quarterly operating results;

vi. fluctuations in related labor cost; and

vii. additions or departures of key personnel.
As a result, the value of your investment in us may fluctuate.
We have never paid dividends on our common stock.

We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and do not presently intend to pay any dividends in the foreseeable future. Investors should not look
to dividends as a source of income.

In the interest of reinvesting initial profits back into our business, we do not intend to pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Consequently, any economic
return will initially be derived, if at all, from appreciation in the fair market value of our stock, and not as a result of dividend payments.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company’s headquarters are located Unit 1, 60 Riviera Dr. Markham, Ontario, Canada L3R 5M1. Our phone number is (905) 882-1585. Management
believes that our current leased property will be sufficient for its current and immediately foreseeable administrative needs.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no legal proceedings that have occurred within the past five years concerning the Company, our directors, or control persons which involved a
criminal conviction, a criminal proceeding, an administrative or civil proceeding limiting one’s participation in the securities or banking industries, or a finding
of securities or commodities law violations.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
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PartI1

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

Market Information
Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Pink Sheets under the symbol “QOEG.”
Holders

As of the date of this report there were approximately 178 holders of record of Company common stock. This does not include an indeterminate number of
persons who hold our Common Stock in brokerage accounts and otherwise in “street name.”

Stock Authorized

The Company is authorized to issue two classes of stock. It consists of Five Billion (5,000,000,000) shares of Common Stock, $0.0001 par value and Twenty
Million (20,000,000) shares of preferred stock, $0.0001 par value (the “Preferred Stock™).

Stock Issued

The Company issued common shares to the following shareholders for their service provided during the fiscal year ended August 31, 2022

Number Issuance Date Shareholder Name # of Common Shares
1 September 3, 2021 Aleth Dimaano de Vela 75,000

2 September 3, 2021 Wengang XU 20,258,836
3 September 3, 2021 ChanJuan WANG 9,600,613
4 September 3, 2021 Shuqing Liu 10,509,752
5 September 3, 2021 Mingfang Jiang 10,000,000
6 September 3, 2021 Tianjie LI 10,000,000
7 September 3, 2021 Lin Zhao 13,142,542
8 February 16,2 022 Houxiong Su 714,447

9 February 16,2 022 Qing Feng 746,177

10 February 16,2 022 Yu Dong 424,600

11 February 16,2 022 Shan Tian 1,106,678
12 February 16,2 022 Qiying Zhou 1,240,913
13 February 16,2 022 Juanjuan Zhang 37,500

14 February 16,2 022 Fang Yang 267,823

15 February 16,2 022 Xue Liu 419,765

16 February 16,2 022 Yan Yu 290,030

17 February 16,2 022 Chanjuan Wang 6,260,254
18 February 16,2 022 Wengang Xu 5,596,549
19 February 16,2 022 Aixia Hu 1,975,000
20 February 16,2 022 Red Marketing Inc. 296,521

21 February 16,2 022 Chow Chun Kit 932,350
22 February 16,2 022 DU XUAN 1,500,000
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Dividends

We have not previously declared or paid any dividends on our common stock and do not anticipate declaring any dividends in the foreseeable future. The
payment of dividends on our common stock is within the discretion of our board of directors.

Options and Warrants

We do not have any outstanding options or warrants.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The Company has some arrangements for individual compensation with respect to its Common Stock. The issuance of any of our Common Stock or Preferred
Stock is within the discretion of our Board of Directors, which has the power to issue any or all of our authorized but unissued shares without stockholder
approval.

Transfer Agent

The transfer agent for our Preferred and Common Stock is Olde Monmouth Stock Transfer Co., Inc. at 200 Memorial Parkway, Atlantic Highlands, NJ 07716.
The transfer agent’s telephone number is (732) 872-2727.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

We did not purchase any of our shares of common stock or other securities during the year ended August 31, 2022.

ITEM 6. [RESERVED]

Not required for smaller reporting companies.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following management s discussion and analysis (“MD&A ") should be read in conjunction with financial statements of Quality Online Education Group
Inc. (ticker symbol: QOEG) for the years ended August 31, 2022 and 2021.

Safe Harbor for Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements included in this MD&A constitute forward-looking statements, including those identified by the expressions anticipate, believe, plan,
estimate, expect, intend, and similar expressions to the extent they relate to Quality Online Education Group Inc. (ticker symbol: QOEQG) or its management.
These forward-looking statements are not facts, promises, or guarantees; rather, they reflect current expectations regarding future results or events. These
forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results, activities, performance, or events to differ materially from
current expectations. These include risks related to revenue growth, operating results, industry, products, and litigation, as well as the matters discussed in
QOEG’s MD&A under Risk Factors. Readers should not place undue reliance on any such forward-looking statements. QOEG disclaims any obligation to
publicly update or to revise any such statements to reflect any change in the Company’s expectations or in events, conditions, or circumstances on which any
such statements may be based, or that may affect the likelihood that actual results will differ from those set forth in the forward-looking statements.

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and the related notes
included in this report.
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Liquidity, Capital Resources and Plan of Operations

Going Concern

Our financial statements appearing elsewhere in this offering circular have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets
and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is contingent upon its ability to raise
additional capital as required. For the year ended August 31, 2022, the Company incurred net losses of ($3,790,411). Initially, we intend to finance our
operations through equity financings.

Our auditors have indicated that these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These financial statements
do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or amounts and classification of liabilities that might
result from this uncertainty.

There are no external sources of liquidity.
Financings and Securities Offerings
Investing Activities.

Since inception, our principal sources of operating funds have been proceeds from equity financing including the sale of our Common Stock to initial investors
known to management and principal shareholders of the Company. We do not expect that our current cash on hand will fund our existing operations. We will
need to raise additional capital in order execute our business plan and growth goals for at least the next twelve-month period thereafter. If the Company is
unable to raise sufficient additional funds, it will have to execute a slower than planned growth path, reduce overhead and scale back its business plan until
sufficient additional capital is raised to support further operational expansion and growth. There can be no assurance that such a plan will be successful.

Business Strategy

Quality Online Education Group has founded in Aug 2018 in Ontario Canada with a global reach. We provide comprehensive online English lessons to
students around the world. English education resource is unbalanced between areas. To address this unmet need, we have developed online and mobile
education platforms, customized the content and optimized the marketing method to provide high quality yet affordable products that enable students around
the world to take live online English lessons with native English-speaking teachers. We connect our students with highly qualified teachers who have gone
through our rigorous selection and training process before they deliver lessons. We hire, train, and manage our tutors from North America and the Philippines.

Our market consists of students from K12 to adults. The lessons we provide are focused on the interaction and application of English.

We have successfully launched a direct selling model through Mommy Influencer in different part of Southeast Asia countries. This business model is cost-
effective, saving us significant sales and marketing dollars and build a better cash flow outlook compared to the competitors who only use online
advertisement. With the proper expansion of operations, coupled with the replication of our direct selling model to targeted areas around the world more than
200 cities around the globe, we expect to achieve magnitudes of exponential growth.

Company’s Plan of Operation.

We are launching small group lessons, where one teacher simultaneously teaches 2-4 students online. The one-to-many model has a lower unit price than other
competitors, and may be affordable for more students yet yield a higher margin.

We intend to further develop our sales platform by entering additional cities in Southeast Asia and other countries in need of English teaching resources. Also,
we plan to develop and launch new product lines such as the test preparation training for IELTS and non-English types. Our current student base covers Japan,
Thailand, France and Germany. We anticipate a more significant profit margin through increasing the student retention rate and launching new product lines,
like group lessons.
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Revenue

During the year ended 315 Aug, 2022, the Company billed our customers over $2.70 million and realized a revenue of $1.67 million compared to $481,561 for

the year ended 2021. The gross margin for the year ended 31% Aug, 2022 was $961,424 or 57.3%, compared to $45,365 or 9.4% for the year ended 31% Aug,
2021. The increased average selling prices and reduced free demo and trial classes for customers primarily drove the increase in gross margin.

The low gross margin for both periods ended 2020 and 2021 was primarily due to:

1) Provided free demo classes and trial classes to students for better market adoption;

2) Intentionally lowered our pricing in the competitive market for customer attraction.
We terminated the only VIE contract in September 2021, and stopped acquiring students from mainland China in December 2021, and ceased offering tutoring
services to students in mainland China by the end of April 2022. Our focus is on North America, Southeast Asia and Europe markets. We are ambitiously
looking for more overseas business partners, and researched and developed our education platform better for customers. As a result, we do not anticipate that
the cessation of services to students in China will negatively impact our revenues in the future.

Operating expenses

The following is the breakdown of operating expenses for year ended of 8/31/22 and 8/31/21:

For year For year
ended ended
8/31/2022 8/31/2021
Operating expenses:
Advertising & Marketing 67,414 59,739
Depreciation 3,599 68,842
Commission 412,664 82,729
Business consulting 3,962,795 30,828
General & Administrative expenses 119,447 355,178
Legal & Professional fees 93,408 134,633
Payroll & Benefits 92,508 1,408,434
Total operating expenses 4,751,835 2,140,383

Operating expenses were $4,751,835 for the year ended Aug 31, 2022 compared to $2,140,383 for the year ended Aug 31, 2021. The 122% increase in
operating expenses during the year ended Aug 31, 2022 was primarily driven by business consulting expenses.

Advertising and Marketing

Advertising and marketing expenses are related to promoting the Company and service to our potential customers. For year ended Aug 31, 2022, the Company
incurred an advertising and marketing expense of $67,414 compared to $59,739 for the same period of the prior year. The increase was mainly due to the more
usage of services from social media channels and marketing companies.

Depreciation

Depreciation is related to computers, office furniture and equipment. For year ended Aug 31, 2022, the Company incurred a depreciation expense of $3,599,

compared to $68,842 for the same period of the prior year. The decrease in depreciation expenses was due to the termination of a VIE with Tianjin Zhipin
Education Technology Co., Ltd.
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Commission

Commission expenses are related to sales made by our Mommy Influencers and sales teams. For year ended Aug 31, 2022, the Company incurred a
commission expense of $412,664, compared to $82,729 for the same period of the prior year. The increase in commission expenses was mainly driven by
recruiting more commission-based salespeople.

Business Consulting

Business consulting expenses are related to the professional services provided by contractors. For year ended Aug 31, 2022, the Company incurred a business
consulting fee of $3,962,795 compared to $30,828 for the same period of the prior year. The significant increase was primarily due to the expenses related to
the service contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd., which provided online education market research, business and information
technology consulting services.

General and Administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses are related to rent, office expenses, utilities, and meals, and entertainment. For year ended Aug 31, 2022, the Company
incurred General and Administrative expenses of $119,447, compared to $355,178 for the same period of the prior year. The decrease was primarily due to the
termination of the VIE with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd.

Legal and Professional fees

Legal and professional fees are related to professional services provided by lawyers and accountants. For year ended Aug 31, 2022, the Company incurred a
legal and professional expense of $93,408 as compared to $134,633 for the same period of the prior year. There increase in the prior year was due to the audit
fees the Company paid to the previous years.

Payroll& Benefits

For year ended Aug 31, 2022, payroll and benefits were $92,508, compared to $1,408,434 for the prior year. The significant decrease was primarily due to the
termination of VIE contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd.

Contractual Obligations, Commitments and Contingencies

As of the date there are none.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We did not have during the periods presented, and we do not currently have, any off-balance sheet arrangements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

As a smaller reporting company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act), we are not required to provide the information called for by Item 304 of
Regulation S-K.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the shareholders and the board of directors of Quality Online Education Group, Inc.
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Quality Online Education Group, Inc. as of August 31, 2022 and 2021, the related
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial
statements”). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of August 31, 2022 and
2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States.

Substantial Doubt about the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the
financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations and has a significant accumulated deficit. In addition, the Company continues
to experience negative cash flows from operations. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial
statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”)
and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of
the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of internal
control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audit included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. Our audit also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ BF Borgers CPA PC
BF Borgers CPA PC (PCAOB ID 5041)

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2021
Lakewood, CO
November XX, 2022




QUALITY ONLINE EDUCATION GROUP INC.
AUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET
AS OF AUG 31, 2022

AUDITED AUDITED
31-Aug-22 31-Aug-21
US$ US$
Current Assets:
Cash 179,895 104,415
Account receivables 41,006 -
Other receivables - 70,274
Prepayments and other current assets - 43,003
Total current assets 220,901 217,692
Long term prepaid expense - 31,948
Intangible assets 759,266 1,003,535
Property, plant and equipment, net 3,593 16,717
Total Assets 983,760 1,269,892
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 182,096 12,315
Receipt in advance 1,400,427 950,358
Third party loan payable 20,194 48,969
Assets acquisition payable 114,408 293,802
Due to related party 140,764 130,645
Accrued liabilities and other payable 16,460 162,181
Taxes payable - 5,596
Total current liabilities 1,874,349 1,603,866
Long-term loan
Long-term accounts payable 91,526 95,111
Total liabilities 1,965,875 1,698,977
Total Equity:
Share capital
Preferred shares, $0.0001 par value Issued and outstanding shares - 1,000,000 100 100
Common shares, $0.0001 par value Issued and outstanding shares - 1,749,903,669 170,969 161,530
Exchangeable shares, $0.0001 par value Issued and outstanding shares - 1,207,885,627 120,789 117,485
Additional paid in capital 7,622,202 5,442,572
Retained Earnings (8,888,264) (6,146,744)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (7,911) (4,028)
Total stockholders’ equity (982,115) (429,085)
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 983,760 1,269,892

The accompany notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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QUALITY ONLINE EDUCATION GROUP INC.

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenues

Total Revenues
Cost of Revenue

Total Cost of Revenues
Gross Profit (Loss)

Operating expenses:
Advertising & Marketing
Depreciation
Commission
Business consulting
Legal & Professional fees
General & Administrative expenses
Payroll & Benefits
Total operating expenses
Income from Operations

Other income:
Other expenses
Other income, net

Total other income

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes
Net Income (loss)

Foreign currency translation adjustment

Comprehensive income

Earning/(loss) per share - Basic
Earning/(loss) per share - Diluted

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUG 31, 2022

The accompany notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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AUDITED AUDITED
31-Aug-22 31-Aug-21
US$ USS$
1,677,912 481,561
1,677,912 481,561
716,488 436,196
716,488 436,196
961,424 45,365
67,414 59,739
3,599 68,842
412,664 82,729
3,962,795 30,828
93,408 134,633
119,447 355,178
92,508 1,408,434
4,751,835 2,140,383
(3,790,411) (2,095,018)
- 1,353
- 1,353
(3,790,411) (2,093,665)
(3,790,411) (2,093,665)
(3,790,411) (2,093,665)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00




Balance at AUG 31, 2020

Shares issuance

Capital in excess of par value
Net loss for the period

Foreign currency translation gain
Balance at AUG 31, 2021

Effect on VIE termination
Balance at AUG 31, 2021

Shares issuance
Capital in excess of par value

Net loss for the period
Foreign currency translation gain
Balance at AUG 31, 2022

QUALITY ONLINE EDUCATION GROUP INC.

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUG 31, 2022

Foreign
Preferred Stock Exchangeable Shares Common Stock Additional currency
Shares Shares Shares Paid in Retained translation
(‘000) Amount $ (000) Amount $ (‘000) Amount $ Capital Earnings gain Total
1,000 100 - - 39,204 - $4518826 $(4,053,079) $ (221,896) $ 243951
1,174,848 117,485 1,615,304 161,530 279,015
923,746 923,746
(2,093,665) (2,093,665)
217,868 217,868
1,000 100 1,174,848 117,485 1,654,508 161,530  $ 5,442,572  $(6,146,744) § (4,028) $  (429,085)
1,048,891 (98,326) 950,565
1,000 100 1,174,848 117,485 1,654,508 161,530  $5,442,572  $(5,097,853) $ (102,354) $ 521,480
33,037 3,304 95,395 9,439 12,743
2,179,630 2,179,630
(3,790,411) (3,790,411)
94,443 94,443
1,000 100 1,207,885 120,789 1,749,903 170,969  $ 7,622,202  $(8,888.264) § (7911 $  (982,115)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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QUALITY ONLINE EDUCATION GROUP INC.
AUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUG 31, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net Loss

Net income from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Accounts receivable & other receivable
Prepayments and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Advanced from customers
Tax payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Additions to intangible assets
Net cash provided (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Due to related party
Proceeds from third party loan
Share subscriptions

Net cash provided (used in) financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Effect of termination VIE structure

Net increase in cash
Cash, beginning of period
Cash, end of period

The accompany notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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AUDITED AUDITED
31-Aug-22 31-Aug-21
USS US$
(3,790,411) (2,093,665)
3,599 22,706
(41,006) (41,994)
145,224 (52,091)
166,194 (51,700)
(145,721) 142,590
450,070 617,089
(5,596) 4,494
(3,217,647) (1,452,571)
9,526 (1,111)
244,270 5,980
253,796 4,869
10,119 80,066
(208,169) 7,947
2,192,373 1,202,761
1,994,323 1,290,774
94,443 217,868
950,565 -
75,480 60,940
104,415 43,475
179,895 104,415




QUALITY ONLINE EDUCATION GROUP INC.
NOTES TO AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022

NOTE 1 NATURE OF BUSINESS

Quality Online Education Group Inc. (QOEG) is a leading E-learning company which provides comprehensive online lessons to students in different parts of
the world. It locates in Toronto of Canada and has one wholly owned subsidiary company: Golden Bridge Human Resources Consulting Inc., an Ontario,
Canada, based company provides tutoring services and courseware development services.

We are the pioneer and leader of providing real-time online small group classes. We deliver quality education to students and noticeable results from our
passionate teachers and teaching assistants. With our Artificial Intelligent system, we combined Education and Entertainment (Edu-tertainment) in part of the
learning. It is our mission to develop confidence in our students so they can reach their goals with happiness and efficiency! The main business scope of the
Group includes K12 English Online education services, courseware development and Education-technology platform development.

NOTE 2 GOING CONCERN

The Company’s ability to continue operating as a “going concern” is dependent on its ability to increase revenues and raise sufficient additional working
capital. These matters raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis, which contemplates realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. The Company plans to raise
additional capital as needed. There can be no assurance that this capital will be available and if is not, the Company may be forced to substantially curtail or
cease operations. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

The Opinion announced on July 24, 2021 by China’s official state media may lead to policies and regulations that have material impacts on our existing
business operations, financial condition, and corporate structure. The Company terminated the VIE contract in September 2021 and entered a new service
contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd as one of the suppliers on global online market research, education consulting and information
technology consulting service.

NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of QOEG and its subsidiaries and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP?”). All material inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Financial Statements in U.S. dollars:

The reporting currency of the Company is the U.S. dollar (“dollar”). The dollar is the functional currency of the Company and the Company’s U.S. subsidiary.
The financial statements of the non-US subsidiaries are translated to U.S. dollars using the methods mandated by ASC 830.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments originally purchased with maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. These financial
statements have not been subjected to an audit or review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.

Revenue Recognition:

The Company recognizes revenues when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or services rendered, the sales price of fee is
fixed or determinable, and its collectability is reasonably assured.
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Stock based compensation:

The Company records stock-based compensation in accordance with the ASC 718 “Shares-Based Compensation” FASB Accounting Standards Classification
using the fair value method. All transactions in which goods or services are the consideration received for the issuance of equity instruments are accounted for
based on the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of the equity instrument issued, whichever is more reliably measurable. Equity
instruments issued to employees and the cost of the services received as consideration are measured and recognized based on the fair value of the equity
instruments issued.

Foreign Currency:

The Company translates the financial statements of our foreign subsidiaries from the local (functional) currencies to U.S. dollars. The rates of exchange at each
fiscal year end are used for translating the assets and liabilities and the average monthly rates of exchange for each year are used for the consolidated
statements of operations and comprehensive loss. Gains or losses resulting from the translation of the foreign subsidiaries’ financial statements are included in

the accompany consolidated balance sheets as a separate component of stockholder’s equity.

NOTE 4 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other receivables consist of the following:

As of August 31
2021 2022
RMB¥ CADS RMB¥ CADS
Value-Added Tax Input - 24,156 - -
Advance to employees 75,300 - - -
Prepaid rental & other deposits 222,638 - - -
297,938 24,156 - -

The change in RMB¥of Other Receivables was due to the termination of VIE contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd in September 2021.
NOTE 5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The company acquired the existing customers and copyright of its teaching and course materials from a third party tutoring business. The company also entered
into an endorsement contract with a Canadian celebrity, Christopher Downs, during the years. The intangible assets acquired for the year ended Aug 31, 2021
and Aug 31, 2022 were US$1,003,535 and US$759,266, respectively.

NOTE 6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment at August 31, 2021 and 2022 are as follows:

As of August 31
2021 2022
RMB¥ CADS RMB¥ CADS
Computers & Equipment 209,469 16,301 - 19,316
Furniture & fixtures 24,159 4,575 - 4,575
Total 233,628 20,876 - 23,891
Less: Accumulated depreciation 148,509 13,791 - 18,871
Property & Equipment, net 85,119 7,085 - 5,020

The change in RMB¥of Other Receivables was due to the termination of VIE contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd in September 2021.
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NOTE 7 RECEIPT IN ADVANCE

Receipt in advance is amount the company receives from customer before tutoring service is provided to them. The receipt in advance for the year ended Aug
31,2021 and Aug 31, 2022 were US $950,358 and US $1,400,427, respectively. All receipt in advance are current.

NOTE 8 ASSETS ACQUISITION PAYABLE

The company entered into contracts to acquire the existing customers and copyright of its teaching and course materials with a third party tutoring business. It
also entered into an endorsement contract with a Canadian celebrity, Christopher Downs. As of Aug 31, 2021, & Aug 31, 2022, the amount outstanding on the
contracts were US$293,802 & US$114,408, respectively.

NOTE 9 DUE TO RELATED PARTY

Due to related party consists of loans from shareholders. In support of the Company’s efforts and cash requirements, it may rely on advances from shareholders
until such time that the Company can support its operations or attains adequate financing through sales of its equity or traditional debt financing. There is no
formal written commitment for continued support by shareholders. Amounts represent advances or amounts paid in satisfaction of liabilities. The advances are
considered temporary in nature and have not been formalized by a promissory note. The loans are payable on demand, unsecured and bears no interest. As of
Aug 31,2021, & Aug 31, 2022, the loan from shareholders were US$130,645 and US$140,764, respectively.

NOTE 10 ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLE

Accrued liabilities consist of the salaries that have been earned by employees but not yet paid to them and accounting services provided by third party but not
yet pay to them. The amounts for accrued salaries on Aug 31, 2021 and Aug 31, 2022 are US$162,181 & US$16,460. The accrued accounting services fee were
nil for both years ended Aug 31, 2021 and Aug 31, 2022, respectively.

NOTE 11 INCOME TAXES

The net operating loss carryovers may be subject to limitation under Internal Revenue Code due to significant changes in the Company’s ownership. The
Company has provided a full valuation allowance against the full amount of the net operating loss benefit, since, in the opinion of management, based upon the
earnings history of the Company it is more likely than not that the benefit will not be realized.

NOTE 12 STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY COMMON STOCK

After the acquisition and merger on Aug 31,2020, the management had canceled the original common stock of the Company and authorized new share capital.
It consists of 50,000,000 shares of common stock of which 39,129,789 shares were outstanding as of Aug 31, 2020 and 3,581,517 were free trading. On
October 7, 2020, the Company announced to increase the number of authorized common shares to 5,000,000,000, up to 3 billion of which will be reserved in
order to enact the Merger Agreement. The remainder of the increase will be reserved to fund potential new product line development, market expansion, and
any further mergers and acquisitions as such opportunities arise. At the same time, an exchangeable shares structure will be used to finalize the current
acquisition of QOEG. Pursuant to the Share Exchange Agreement dated Aug 31, 2020, ADGS Advisory, Inc. and QOEG started to exchange shares. As of
August 31, 2022, there were 1,207,885,627 QOEG exchangeable shares that have not been exchanged to QOEG common shares. QOEG has 5,000,000,000
common shares and 20,000,000 preferred shares authorized. Among those shares, 1,749,903,669 QOEG common shares and 1,000,000 QOEG preferred shares
were issued and outstanding.

NOTE 13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has entered into a service contract with Tianjin Zhipin Education Technology Co., Ltd as one of the outsourcing vendors on global online market
research, education consulting and information technology consulting service in September 2021 for three years. The Company is not aware of any litigation
incidental to the conduct of our business as of August 31, 2022.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

We have had no “disagreements” (as such term is defined in Item 304 of Regulation S-K) with our Accountant on any matter of accounting principles or
practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedures.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our chief executive, we conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and
procedures, as such term is defined under Rule 13a-15(¢) and Rule 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Based on this
evaluation, our chief executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded such controls and procedures to be ineffective as of August 31, 2021, to
ensure that information required to be disclosed by the issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the Act is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported, within the time periods specified in the Commission’s rules and forms and to ensure that information required to be disclosed by an issuer in the
reports that it files or submits under the Act is accumulated and communicated to the issuer’s management, including its principal executive and principal
financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15 (f) and
15d- 15 (f) under the Exchange Act, for the Company.

Our internal control over financial reporting is the process designed by and under the supervision of our CEO, or the persons performing similar functions, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of our financial statements for external reporting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Management has evaluated the effectiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting using the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control over
Financial Reporting - Guidance for Smaller Public Companies.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our CEO, or the persons performing similar functions, our management has assessed the effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2022, and concluded that it is not effective because of the material weakness described below:

In connection with the preparation of our financial statements for the year ended August 31, 2022, due to resource constraints, material weaknesses became
evident to management regarding our lack of resources and segregation of duties. The Company has not established an audit committee and lacks
documentation of its internal control process. A material weakness is a significant deficiency in one or more of the internal control components that alone or in
the aggregate precludes our internal controls from reducing to an appropriately low level the risk that material misstatements in our consolidated financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of our registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting.
Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the registrant’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission that permit the registrant to provide only management’s report in this annual report.

Evaluation of Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

During the year ended December 31, 2021, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with the evaluation
required by paragraph (d) of Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting. We intend to recruit additional professionals, as our business conditions warrant, to ensure that we include all
necessary disclosure in our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Although we believe that these corrective steps will enable management to
conclude that the internal controls over our financial reporting are effective when the staff is in place and trained, we cannot provide assurance that these steps
will be sufficient. We may be required to expend additional resources to identify, assess and correct any additional weaknesses in internal control.
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Important Considerations

The effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures and our internal control over financial reporting is subject to various inherent limitations, including
cost limitations, judgments used in decision making, assumptions about the likelihood of future events, the soundness of our systems, the possibility of human
error, and the risk of fraud. Moreover, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions and the risk that the degree of compliance with policies or procedures may deteriorate over time. Because of these
limitations, there can be no assurance that any system of disclosure controls and procedures or internal control over financial reporting will be successful in
preventing all errors or fraud or in making all material information known in a timely manner to the appropriate levels of management.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None

ITEM 9C. DISCLOSURE REGARDING FOREIGN JURISDICTIONS THAT PREVENT INSPECTIONS

Not Applicable
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Identity of Officers and Directors

Our bylaws provide that the number of directors who shall constitute the whole board shall be such number as the board of directors shall at the time have
designated. Each director shall be selected for a term of one year and until his successor is elected and qualified. Vacancies are filled by a majority vote of the
remaining directors then in office with the successor elected for the unexpired term and until the successor is elected and qualified.

Executive Officers and Directors

The names of our executive officers and directors, as of August 31, 2022, and the positions currently held by each are as follows:

Name Position Term of Office
XuYe Wu Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board One (1) year
age 27
Xijin Wu Board Member One (1) year
age 38

Director Independence

We do not have any independent directors serving on our Board of Director.
Executive Officers and Directors

XuYe Wu

XuYe Wu, age 27, has been serving as the CEO and the director of the Company since January 1, 2021. Prior to that, he founded Golden Voice English Online
Education in 2015. After receiving multiple rounds of venture capital investment, he left and founded Quality Online Education Group Inc. with a refined
understanding of the industry and the market. Mr. Wu attended the University of Toronto from 2013 to 2015, majoring in Economics. Through his prior
experiences, Edward possesses good understanding of the education industry, and his experience managing an online education company helps him making
critical strategic goals balancing cost and the rate of growth. His working experience qualifies him to serve on our board and bring in valuable insights on
running the company.

Xijin Wu

Xijin Wu, Age 38, has been serving as the CEO and the directors of the Company since February 7, 2020 and remains as the director since January 1st, 2021.
He is a serial entrepreneur and angel investor and has been focused on education and e-commerce over the past 15 years. Prior to joining QOEG, he was the
founder and CEO of Dongyang Aibel Education Group and Ningbo Realfun Education Group. He successfully established several enterprises with a total
annual revenue of hundreds of millions. He has participated in more than dozens of angel investment projects, including Mobike, Auro Robotics, Flirtey, Bingz
Canada, Instawork,etc.

Board Leadership Structure and Risk Oversight
The Board oversees our business and considers the risks associated with our business strategy and decisions. The Board currently implements its risk oversight

function as a whole. Each of the Board committees, when established, will also provide risk oversight in respect of its areas of concentration and reports
material risks to the board for further consideration.
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Term of Office

Directors serve until the next annual meeting and until their successors are elected and qualified. Officers are appointed to serve for one (1) year until the
meeting of the Board following the annual meeting of shareholders and until their successors have been elected and qualified.

Director Independence

We use the definition of “independence” of The NASDAQ Stock Market to make this determination. NASDAQ Listing Rule 5605(a)(2) provides that an
“independent director” is a person other than an officer or employee of the company or any other individual having a relationship which, in the opinion of the
Company’s Board, would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director. The NASDAQ listing rules
provide that a director cannot be considered independent if:

e the director is, or at any time during the past three (3) years was, an employee of the company;

e the director or a family member of the director accepted any compensation from the company in excess of $120,000 during any period of twelve (12)
consecutive months within the three (3) years preceding the independence determination (subject to certain exemptions, including, among other
things, compensation for board or board committee service);

e the director or a family member of the director is a partner in, controlling shareholder of, or an executive officer of an entity to which the company
made, or from which the company received, payments in the current or any of the past three fiscal years that exceed 5% of the recipient’s consolidated

gross revenue for that year or $200,000, whichever is greater (subject to certain exemptions;

e the director or a family member of the director is employed as an executive officer of an entity where, at any time during the past three (3) years, any
of the executive officers of the company served on the compensation committee of such other entity; or

e the director or a family member of the director is a current partner of the company’s outside auditor, or at any time during the past three (3) years was
a partner or employee of the company’s outside auditor, and who worked on the company’s audit.

Under such definitions, we have no independent directors. However, our Common Stock is not currently quoted or listed on any national exchange or
interdealer quotation system with a requirement that a majority of our Board be independent and, therefore, the Company is not subject to any director
independence requirements.

Family Relationships

There are no additional family members serving as Officers and Directors of the Company.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

During the past five years none of our directors, executive officers, promoters or control persons was:

1) the subject of any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which such person was a general partner or executive officer either at the
time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time;

2) convicted in a criminal proceeding or is subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);

3) subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, permanently or
temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activities; or

4) found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have violated a
federal or state securities or commodities law.
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Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Our Board plans to adopt a written code of business conduct and ethics (“Code”) that applies to our directors, officers and employees, including our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions. We intend to post on our
website a current copy of the Code and all disclosures that are required by law in regard to any amendments to, or waivers from, any provision of the Code.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and principal
financial officer, of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)). Based upon that
evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered in this report, our disclosure
controls and procedures were not effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the required time periods and is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our
principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our
internal controls will prevent all error or fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and
the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Due to the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide
absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, have been detected. To address the material weaknesses, we performed additional
analysis and other post-closing procedures in an effort to ensure our consolidated financial statements included in this offering circular have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, management believes that the financial statements included in this report fairly present
in all material respects our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows for the periods presented.

Change in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our last fiscal year that have materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accounting Firm
This offering circular does not include an attestation report of our registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s report was not subject to attestation by our registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the SEC that permit us to provide
only management’s report in this annual report.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following summary compensation table reflects all compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to our Chief Executive Officer and directors for all

services rendered to us in all capacities during 2020 to 2022.

Summary Compensation Table

Name and Option All Other
Principal Salary ($) Bonus ($) Stock Awards Compensation Total (§)
Position (a) Year (b) (©) d) Awards (3) (e) %) @ %) (2 (h)
XuYe Wu, CEO, Director 2020
2021
CAD CAD
2022 $60,000 CAD $100,000 worth of QOEG Common Shares $160,000
Xijin Wu, Director 2020
CAD
2021 CAD $100,000 worth of QOEG Common Shares $100,000
CAD
2022 CAD $100,000 worth of QOEG Common Shares $100,000
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

During the 12 months ended of August 31, 2022, Kuido Wu, advanced the Company $26,356. The advance is non-interest bearing and due on demand.
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT & CERTAIN SECURITY HOLDERS

The following table shows the beneficial ownership of our Common Stock as of the date of this Offering Circular held by (i) each person known to us to be the
beneficial owner of more than five percent (5%) of any class of our shares; (ii) each director; (iii) each executive officer; and (iv) all directors and executive
officers as a group. As of August 31, 2019, there were 39,079,889 shares of our Common Stock issued and outstanding. As of August 31, 2020 and August 31,
2021, there were 39,079,889 and 1,654,508,319 shares of our Common Stock issued and outstanding respectively. As of August 31, 2022, there were
1,749,903,669 Common Stock outstanding.

We believe that all persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares beneficially owned by them, except as noted.

Percentage ownership in the following table is based on 1,749,903,669 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of August 31, 2022. Each beneficial owner’s
percentage ownership is determined by dividing the number of shares beneficially owned by that person by the base number of outstanding shares, increased to
reflect the shares underlying options, warrants or other convertible securities included in that person’s holdings, but not those underlying shares held by any
other person.

Number of

Beneficial Owner Shares Percentage

XuYe Wu — CEO and Director 234,134,787 13.38%
Xijin Wu — Director 0 0%
Lin Zhao 88,218,309 5.04%
Qiang Tong 588,713,336 33.64%
Yang Song 117,742,668 6.73%
All Directors and Executives (2 person) 234,134,787 13.38%
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
The following is a summary of the rights of our capital stock as provided in our certificate of incorporation, bylaws and certificate of designation. For more
detailed information, please see our certificate of incorporation, bylaws and certificate of designation which have been filed as exhibits to the Offering
Statement of which this Offering Circular is a part.
General
The Company is authorized to issue multiple classes of stock. The total number of shares of stock which the Company is authorized to issue is five billion
twenty million (5,020,000,000) shares of capital stock, consisting of five billion (5,000,000,000) shares of Common Stock, $0.0001 par value, and twenty
million (20,000,000) shares of preferred stock, $0.0001 par value (the “Preferred Stock™).
Indebtedness.
As of the date of this Offering Circular, except for approximately $1,965,875 in payable and debt obligations owed by the Company.
Common Stock
As of the date of this Offering Circular, the Company had 1,749,903,669 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding.
Voting
The holders of the Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held at all meetings of shareholders (and written actions in lieu of meeting). There
shall be no cumulative voting. Preferred stockholders have rights to dividends when and as declared by the Board from funds legally available therefore, and
upon liquidation are entitled to share pro rata in any distribution to holders of Preferred. There are no preemptive, conversion or redemption privileges, nor
sinking fund provisions with respect to the Common Stock. There are conversion and redemption privileges, for Preferred stock, and may convert each 1
Preferred share to 1,000 Common shares.

Changes in Authorized Number

The number of authorized shares of Common Stock may be increased or decreased subject to the Company’s legal commitments at any time and from time to
time to issue them, by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the stock of the Company entitled to vote.

Preferred Stock

The Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series. The Board is authorized to fix the number of shares of any series of Preferred Stock
and to determine the designation of any such series. The Board is also authorized to determine or alter the rights, preferences, privileges, and restrictions
granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred A Stock and, within the limits and restrictions stated in any resolution or resolutions of the
Board originally fixing the number of shares constituting any series, to increase or decrease (but not below the number of shares of such series than
outstanding) the number of shares of any such series subsequent to the issue of shares of that series.

Dividend Policy

We will not distribute cash to our Common Stock shareholders. We currently intend to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of our business
and for general corporate purposes. We cannot assure you that we will distribute any cash in the future. Our cash distribution policy is within the discretion of
our Board of Directors and will depend upon various factors, including our results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements and investment
opportunities.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Company plans to establish a Common Stock Option Plan for the benefit of its employees in the near future. The vesting and terms of all of the options are
determined by the Board of Directors and may vary by optionee; however, the term may be no longer than 10 years from the date of grant.
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Audit Fees

The following table presents the aggregate fees billed for each of the last two fiscal years by Ben Borgers, our Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,
in connection with the audit of our financial statements and other professional services rendered by those accounting firms.

2021 2022
Audit fees USD $ 59,400 USD $ 48,700
Audit-related fees - $ -
Tax fees - $ -

All other fees
Audit fees represent fees for professional services rendered by our principal accountants for the audit of our annual financial statements and review of the
financial statements included in our Forms 10-Q or services that are normally provided by our principal accountants in connection with statutory and regulatory

filings or engagements.

Audit-related fees represent professional services rendered for assurance and related services by the accounting firm that are reasonably related to the
performance of the audit or review of our financial statements that are not reported under audit fees.

Tax fees represent professional services rendered by the accounting firm for tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning.

All other fees represent fees billed for products and services provided by the accounting firm, other than the services reported for the other three categories.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a)(1) Financial Statements
The audited financial statements of the Company are included in this report under Item 8.
(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules
All financial statement schedules are included in the footnotes to the financial statements or are inapplicable or not required.
(a)(3) Exhibits
The following documents have been filed as part of this report.

Exhibit No.  Description

31.1 Rule 13al4(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Director
32.1 Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Director
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the Registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

Quality Online Education Group Inc.

By:  /s/XuYe Wu

Name: XuYe Wu

Title: Chief Executive Officer, Principal Executive Officer, Principal
Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer, and Director

Dated: Nov 20, 2022

By:  /s/ Xijin Wu
Name: Xijin Wu
Title: Director

Dated: Nov 20, 2022
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Exhibit 31.1

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, XuYe Wu, hereby certify that:

o
2

3)

“)

®)

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Quality Online Education Group Inc.:

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: Nov 20, 2022 By:  /s/XuYe Wu

Name: XuYe Wu
Title: Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.1
DIRECTOR
I, Xijin Wu, hereby certify that:
(6) Ihave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Quality Online Education Group Inc.:

(7) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

(8) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

(9) The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

(10) The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: Nov 20, 2022 By:  /s/ Xijin Wu
Name: Xijin Wu
Title: Director




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), the
undersigned officer of Quality Online Education Group Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), do hereby certify, to the best of their knowledge, that:

1. The Form 10-K for the period ending August 31, 2022 (the “Report”) of the Company complies in all material respects with the requirements of
section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: Nov 20, 2022 By:  /s/XuYe Wu

Name: XuYe Wu
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: Nov 20, 2022 By:  /s/ Xijin Wu
Name: Xijin Wu
Title: Director




